Subject: Re: PDC - Our Region PAC (3): Alleged violation of RCW 42.17A.235, .240 for failure to
timely and accurately report expenditures, loans and contributions (EY20, Oct20)

Description:
Dear Officer,

| have attempted to make amendments to my filings, but found | needed help and am awaiting
return call from PDC assistance.

In response to a couple of the issue, | did get paid back the loan from Our Region PAC and there is a
duplication of payment. The payment was a total of $100.00 and there was only one payment. It was
check #1003. | tried to amend but failed and need help.

As to showing a sponsor, | also tried to find way to list sponsor... but ended up listing the donating
PAC as an affiliation. | am not sure if correct, but again am waiting help from PDC support. As soon
as possible (upon getting help), I will bring everything into order.

Thanks,

Jon Pettit



